Parkland PAC Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: February 4, 2020

Meeting called to order at 6:01pm

In Attendance: Kristy Rose, Denise Paulin, Nadine Harris, Jillian Burres, Stephanie Bueckert,

Dayna Fowler.

Acceptance of February 2020 Adjenda: Approved by Stephanie Acceptance of January 2020 Minutes: approved by Stephanie

Principals report (Kristy Rose):

- Sat down with maintenance department about all of our requests and they helped us out a lot! We have received new playground lights, PA system, new labels on doors, new indoor lighting, and they are going to fix and replace windows, but might be next year.
- Canada skills competition is Feb 14th. Some of our grade 6 and 7's have been invited.
 Invites are going home tomorrow. It will be on bridge building.
- Performance review I need feedback from staff, parents and students. I have paper copies and can also get an electronic copy if needed. Please fill out and put on Kim's desk in the envelope provided.

Pac Chair (Denise Paulin):

- I am so thankful for the people coming forward and helping out with the school. I know everyone works really hard.
- Happy to say there is still a chance of getting the gaming fund. Need to send in a summary tomorrow morning. We have a really good chance because things were messed up last year. It would be about \$1000 and can be used for busing, grad, picnics, etc. Hopefully that works out.
- Popcorn sales are going really well. The kids love it. I was here for 1.5 hours last week.
 Better than I thought.

Treasurer (Nadine Harris):

- Gaming account \$354.11 no action
- Regular account \$6422.63. We paid deposit on hall and DJ for the Valentines dance.
 There was a reimbursement cheque for the concession to Denise for the movie night.
- Our float is at \$300. Going to keep that for the dance.

Old Business:

• Denise – the Hearts and Hugs dance planning is going really well. Have a DJ lined up, Lana is in charge of buying liquor and liquor license. I will get insurance once the liquor license is done. I've been getting donations from the Butcher Block for hot dogs, Co-op for hot dog buns, Save On for pop, Shoppers for pop and juice and will be talking to the Dollar Store for decorations. We have received five donations so far for the auction. It would be nice to get as soon as possible as we need to set up. Haven't sold any tickets yet. People are interested. Tickets are available at the door. Bought a bunch of candy to do up the bags.

- Nadine Mike said he would donate towards the dance.
- Dayna we should create an event on Facebook.
- Stephanie what about the missing jerseys?
 - Kristy still missing.
- Denise Hanging baskets I haven't had a chance to look into as I've been working on the dance.
 - Dayna Will contact Growing Smiles Fundraising. They have strawberry plants, succulents, herbs, veggies, etc. They are very good.
- Denise Popcorn Wednesday's are going well. Will continue to do it as long as there's no mess on busses or in school. I'll let Kristy know when I'm getting low on popcorn.
- Jill Card fundraiser will be handed out tomorrow at the staff meeting hope to have them done by Feb 14th so we can send them out for sample cards.
- Denise Candy grams?
 - Stephanie Maybe the kids can purchase on popcorn Wednesday. I can cut out paper animals and we can stick the chocolates to the paper.
 - Denise Will put on Facebook for a reminder and Kristy can get Kim to send an email to parents. Will charge \$1 per candy gram.
 - Nadine I will donate for anyone that doesn't get a chocolate.
- Denise Pizza fundraiser for grade 6/7 Will send out to everyone tomorrow. Tanya Paulsen is going to donate money towards the camp. Lots of volunteers so far. Set for May 25–28. Going to Camp Sagitawa.
- Looked at the sweatshirts for grad Will look for some two tone sweatshirts.
- Jill Will put in another sweater/sweatpants order and try get a deal with the promo shop with school and grad sweaters combined.
- Denise have looked for the missing jerseys.
 - Kristy I think it should be fine with what we have. We have enough for two teams.

New Business:

- Fundraising is going well popcorn, sweatpants, hanging baskets, cards, candy grams, etc.
- Sent out letters to oil companies for donations.
- Monthly family nights We have the Valentine's dance this month, we'll skip March as it's cut short from spring break, maybe a paint party for April.
- Want to do a themed dodge ball party with parents and kids. May or June
 - Dayna are we opening it up to other schools? Teams that don't go to this school?

- Denise We could discuss that. Would need to put a cap on it. We could do trophies. Can do it the beginning of June instead of carnival. Tentatively first Friday in June.
- Nadine Will ask my friend that had it set up for them for details. Could sell food and water, etc. Roadhouse would probably donate pizza.

Open Table:

- Jill Next Fun day? Western day for Feb 28th.
- Jill Could we look at an Indoor gym for days that are inside days?
 - o Kristy Would need supervision. It gets crazy. We have gym every day.
 - Dayna In the winter months is there any interest for drop in basketball or volleyball nights?
 - Kristy Need to have insurance and sign a contract with the school.

Next PAC Meeting will be held March 3rd.

Meeting adjourned at 7:04pm